

# Parkway Middle School of the Arts

Bradford Mattair, Principal

3600 NW 5<sup>th</sup> Court, Lauderhill, FL 33311

Tel. (754) 322-4000 Fax (754) 322-7085

## School Advisory Council/SAF Meeting Minutes

February 13, 2019

### Media Center

- Call to order 6:25pm
- Old Business
  - ➤ January 2019 Minutes accepted with the following corrections: Terry-Ann to Terri-Ann, compact to compacted, and forth to Fourth Motion to approve by Joy Oglesby, Second by Kristin Jay.

#### New Business

- Curriculum Presentation- Math
  - Discussed math department goals.
  - Reviewed math needs assessment and data.
  - Reviewed the Four C Model Communication, Collaboration, Critical thinking, and Creativity
  - Reviewed the LATTE Model

     Learning, Assessment, Teaching, Technology, and Equity
  - Math is starting to incorporate grouping based on data allowing teachers to actively monitor students or pull students for remediation.
  - Math is actively monitoring student data to better prepare for the FSA based on assessment data and various teacher and student evidences.
  - Discussed iReady usage in math.
  - Discussed quarterly data and growth.
  - Reviewed math strategies for continuous student improvement
- ➤ Message from Administration
  - School Improvement Plan Midyear Reflection

Scan for a link to Parkway's school improvement plan



- Used to evaluative the effectiveness of the instructional practices and plans that we have implemented this year.
- It was a comprehensive report based on all of the departments on how we feel we are doing with our kids and what progress is being made and if we need to make adjustments during this time.
- The Midyear Reflection has been uploaded to our SIP
- Accountability funds
  - Vote on Accountability funds did not take place. Issue was resolved in district budget meeting.

#### ❖ Title 1 Information

- > Open floor for continuous improvement for parent and family engagement.
  - Parent input: Think of hosting pop-up activates in areas other than the school based on family demographics.
- ➤ Compact form will be reviewed in the next sac meeting.
- Next few meetings are crucial to create a layout for plans that will be implemented in the next school year.

## Committee Updates

- ➤ Gifted
  - At last meeting they discussed what people are looking for in a gifted program and to get feedback on gifted program.
  - The Gifted Advisory Council members are up for reelection. If they do not find parents to take over these roles the Gifted Advisory Council gets rolled back over to ESE. Information should be on their website or Facebook page on how to attend the next meeting.

## Open for discussion/questions

- Change in SAC time for next year discussed to try and increase SAC attendance, possibly at 5pm
- > Funds
  - SAC funds roll over to the next school year.
  - Money not used by teachers in their Classroom Supply Assistance Funds will roll back into the schools SAC.
  - Funds need to be spent based on SIP plan enrichment and remediation.
  - Request of funds to help purchase certificated for honor roll ceremonies.
  - Ideas of fund expenditures could be for incentives or supplies for Saturday school or afterschool tutoring, or extra supplies for students. For example, backpacks.
- ➤ NAEIR non-profit donations given and people can shop for supplies as a large discount.
- Adjourned: 7:04pm